Barber, Kyle

From: Barber, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 2:02 PM

To: water@cavecity.us

Subject: RE: NetDMR DMR(s) Submittal Passed for: AR0022110
Attachments: AR0022110_DMR Sep 2016_20170119.pdf

Good afternoon

This DMR was submitted without any values for Overflows and Overflow volume. The DMR will need to be corrected by
adding those two values, and then it will need to be re-submitted. Call or email me if you need any assistance.

Thanks

Kyle Barber

Enforcement Analyst

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
(501) 682-0823

From: netdmr-notification@epa.gov [mailto:netdmr-notification@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:30 AM

To: Ramsey, David; Barber, Kyle; water@cavecity.us

Subject: NetDMR DMR(s) Submittal Passed for: AR0022110

The following signed 1 DMR(s) were submitted to EPA and were successfully processed:

CDX Transaction ID: _44e87da5-ad32-4ac9-89fe-e31f02a6b587
User ID: water@cavecity.us
Timestamp: 10/25/2016 09:18:53

Permitted Facility Name: CAVE CITY, CITY OF - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT Permit ID: AR0022110 Permitted
Feature: 001
Discharge: A - 001-MONTHLY-TRTD MUNICIPAL WW Monitoring Period End Date: 09/30/16

Thank you.

This message was sent from the Arkansas DEQ Production Environment.



